
trabajar durante las vacaciones = to work during the holidays
no me gusta nada = I don't like it at all
es un rollo (a pain) = it's a pain (a pain)
tengo que trabajar = I have to work
estas en mi habitación en Wexford = you are in my room in Wexford
pero no trabajo los lunes ni los martes = but I don't work Mondays or Tuesdays
trabajo parcial = part-time work
tengo trabajo parcial = I have part-time work
tengo mucha suerte = I am very lucky
pero mi jefa está loca = but my boss is crazy
es muy largo! = it's very long!
me gusta trabajar = I like to work
tengo 2 días con un trabajo = I have 2 days with one job
3 días en la oficina y 2 días para escribir proyectos = 3 days in the office and
2 days to write projects
equilibrio = balance = balance
trabajo y vida = work and life
que triste! = how sad!
trabajo de martes a viernes = I work from Tuesday to Friday
trabajo todos los dias = I work every day
hay flexibilidad con mis horas = there is flexibility with my hours
tengo que trabajar 40 horas a la semana = I have to work 40 hours a week
pero puedo cambiar mi horario = but I can change my schedule
tengo otro trabajo los fines de semana = I have another job on weekends
cuido a niños de una familia que conozco = I babysit for a family I know
es muy divertido ir al parque y hacer arte = it's very fun to go to the park and
do art
gano un poco mas de dinero = I earn a little more money
es cuando quiero / no es obligatorio = it's when I want / it's not obligatory
que haces? = what do you do?
trabajo de ingeniero de lunes a viernes = I work as an engineer from Monday to 
Friday
de las 8.30 de la mañana hasta las 5 de la tarde = from 8:30 in the morning 
until 5 in the afternoon
pero puedo trabajar desde casa 1 o 2 veces a la semana = but I can work from 
home 1 or 2 times a week
te gusta esta opción? = do you like this option?
prefiero trabajar en la oficina = I prefer to work in the office
pero me gusta esta opción porque necesito trabajar = but I like this option 
because I need to work
trabajar desde casa /la oficina = to work from home / the office
un trabajo hibrido = a hybrid job
voy a la oficina 2 días a la semana = I go to the office 2 days a week
los lunes y los martes = Mondays and Tuesdays
prefiero desde casa porque soy gerente de calidad = I prefer from home because I
am a quality manager
tengo la responsabilidad de ser GERENTE = I have the responsibility of being a 
MANAGER
dar informes - give reports = give reports - give reports
TENGO QUE estar con mi equipo = I HAVE to be with my team
que es lo bueno de trabajar desde casa? = what's good about working from home?
lo malo de trabajar desde casa = the bad thing about working from home
lo bueno es que puedo organizar el dia = the good thing is that I can organize 
the day



tengo flexibilidad = I have flexibility
lo malo es que yo tengo que ESTAR con mi equipo para estar segura de ... = the 
bad thing is that I have to BE with my team to be sure of ...
estar segura de que no hay problemas = to be sure there are no problems
tengo que tener reuniones en persona = I have to have in-person meetings
a veces tenemos problemas de conexion = sometimes we have connection problems
no es una opcion = it's not an option
TENGO QUE estar en el hospital = I HAVE to be in the hospital
todos los dias = every day
porque parte de mi trabajo TENEMOS que reparar equipamiento = because part of my
job WE HAVE to repair equipment
no podemos hacer desde casa = we cannot do it from home
te gustaria una opción hibirida? = would you like a hybrid option?
cuando busco las personas que trabajan desde casa, no puedo ENCONTRAR los = when
I look for people who work from home, I cannot FIND them
ENCONTRAR = to find = to find
para mi, necesita SER mas organizado = for me, it needs to BE more organized
necesitas supervision = you need supervision
LO BUENO es... = THE GOOD thing is...
LO MALO ES.... = THE BAD THING IS....
LO BUENO es que puedo descansar cuando quiero = THE GOOD thing is that I can 
rest when I want
LO MALO es que trabajo mas horas = THE BAD thing is that I work more hours
lo bueno es que la gente que tiene niños pueden traer los niños a la escuela = 
the good thing is that people who have children can bring their children to 
school
no necesitan VIAJAR mucho tiempo / muchas horas = they don't need to TRAVEL a 
lot of time / many hours
es un ROLLO = it's a PAIN
es un ROLLO = a pain in the back = it's a pain = a pain in the back
he ido a la playa a las 4 de la tarde = I went to the beach at 4 in the 
afternoon
he vuelto = I have returned
he vuelto = I have returned
he vuelto a las 6 para la clase = I returned at 6 for class
hace viento en la playa, no me gusta hoy = it's windy at the beach, I don't like
it today
como sano normalmente = I usually eat healthy
pero soy un poco vago = but I'm a bit lazy
no he estudiado en Sevilla, = I haven't studied in Seville,
ENSEÑAR = to teach = to teach
he enseñado en una academia de ingles = I have taught in an English academy
me encanta Sevilla pero cuando he estado alli = I love Seville but when I was 
there
hace / ha hecho mucho calor = it is / has been very hot
no hay aire acondicionado = there is no air conditioning
todas las semanas viajas = you travel every week
viajo una vez al mes = I travel once a month
esto es mi QUINTA (5a) vez este año = this is my FIFTH (5th) time this year
nunca he estado a Tenerife antes = I have never been to Tenerife before
fue a Tenerife hace muchos años = I went to Tenerife many years ago
pero hoy hace demasiado viento = but today it's too windy
he vivido en Genova, una ciudad al norte de Italia = I have lived in Genoa, a 
city in northern Italy



si, he conocido hace unos años = yes, I met a few years ago
está en el mar mediterraneo = it is on the Mediterranean sea
es una ciudad con historia y con playa = it's a city with history and a beach
pero tiene montañas tambien = but it also has mountains
es preciosa (gorgeous) = it's gorgeous (gorgeous)
he estudiado en 2022 durante un año = I have studied in 2022 for a year
he vivido en Kerry tambien = I have lived in Kerry too
he trabajado en Kerry = I have worked in Kerry
ahora vivo en Cork = now I live in Cork
que bien! = how good!
trabajas en una compañía o para ti mismo? = do you work for a company or for 
yourself?
trabajo para una compañía que hace medicamentos aqui = I work for a company that
makes medicines here
cual medicamentos hace? = what medicines do they make?
para las personas muy pequeñas = for very small people
antibióticos? = antibiotics?
no sé en español = I don't know in Spanish
para las personas muy pequeñas = for very small people
no niños, pero personas muy pequeñas = not children, but very small people
cuando fui estudiante en Madrid = when I was a student in Madrid
me encanta Madrid = I love Madrid
me encantan los bares = I love the bars
las calles = the streets = the streets
hay mucho ambiente en Madrid = there is a lot of atmosphere in Madrid
que has estudiado? = what have you studied?
estudié = I studied = I studied
estudié Ingeniera Civil = I studied Civil Engineering
estudié Ingeniería Civil = I studied Civil Engineering
después empecé a trabajar con una compañía de ingeniería en ingles = then I 
started working with an engineering company in English
cuando estudié en Madrid, mis clases fueron en ingles = when I studied in 
Madrid, my classes were in English
fueron clases de matemáticas y ciencias = they were math and science classes
viví con una mujer española y ella solo habló español = I lived with a Spanish 
woman and she only spoke Spanish
no has vivido con gente joven? = haven't you lived with young people?
COMPAÑEROS De piso = Flatmates
como describir Galway? = how to describe Galway?
es una ciudad típica del oeste de Irlanda = it's a typical city in the west of 
Ireland
cuantos habitantes tiene? = how many inhabitants does it have?
PASADOS = PAST TENSES
COMPAÑERO de clase = classmate
compañero de trabajo = colleague
compañero de piso = flatmate
yo he hablado con [name] y ….. = I have spoken with [name] and …..
[name] ha vivido en los Angeles y en Chicago = [name] has lived in Los Angeles 
and Chicago
Chicago es la ciudad donde nació [name] = Chicago is the city where [name] was 
born
ha vivido en Madrid hace 6 años = she has lived in Madrid 6 years ago
ha estudiado Ingeniería Civil = she has studied Civil Engineering
en Madrid ha vivido con una compañera de piso española = in Madrid she has lived



with a Spanish flatmate
[name] nació en Wexford donde [name] vive = [name] was born in Wexford where 
[name] lives
[name] ha vivido en Dublin DURANTE la Universidad y también en Sevilla = [name] 
has lived in Dublin DURING University and also in Seville
en Sevilla ha enseñado ingles a estudiantes = in Seville she has taught English 
to students
en España vivió con compañeros de piso pero no con una familia = in Spain she 
lived with flatmates but not with a family
A [name] le encanta el sol y no la lluvia = [name] loves the sun and not the 
rain
[name] ha vivido en Cork durante un año = [name] has lived in Cork for a year
[name] ha estudiado en Dublin y ha vivido un poco en Kerry para trabajar alli = 
[name] has studied in Dublin and has lived a bit in Kerry to work there
ahora vive en Cork y trabaja en una compañía medica = now he lives in Cork and 
works for a medical company
que hace medicamentos para personas pequeñas = that makes medicines for small 
people
A [name] le gusta su trabajo = [name] likes her job
ahora vive en Naas pero ha vivido en Dublin = now she lives in Naas but has 
lived in Dublin
le gusta hacer senderismo en las montañas de Wicklow = she likes hiking in the 
Wicklow mountains
ha vivido en Naas durante muchos años = she has lived in Naas for many years
DURANTE = duration = DURING = duration
he vivido en Sevilla 10 años = I have lived in Seville for 10 years
he estudiado en Dublin 2 años = I have studied in Dublin for 2 years
he vivido en Chicago durante 10 años = I have lived in Chicago for 10 years
he vivido en Malaga 8 años = I have lived in Malaga for 8 years
[name] ha vivido en Italia en Genova = [name] has lived in Italy in Genoa
ahora vive en Galway durante muchos años = now she lives in Galway for many 
years
le gusta leer y cocinar para su familia, y caminar = she likes to read and cook 
for her family, and walk
su ciudad Galway es muy bonita y no es demasiado grande = her city Galway is 
very beautiful and not too big
he hablado con [name] = I have spoken with [name]
ha vivido en Kyiv la mayor parte de su vida = she has lived in Kyiv most of her 
life
ha vivido en Londres cuando estudió en la escuela de Business = she has lived in
London when she studied at the Business school
también ha vivido en Boston = she has also lived in Boston
ahora vive en Wexford y es muy feliz = now she lives in Wexford and is very 
happy
a [name] le encanta Wx = [name] loves Wx
[name] enseña ingles como segundo idioma = [name] teaches English as a second 
language
[name] ha dicho que es muy organizada = [name] has said that she is very 
organized
pienso que es también muy flexible = I think she is also very flexible
puede trabajar y disfrutar al mismo tiempo = she can work and enjoy at the same 
time
HEMOS hablado = WE have spoken
HABEIS hablado = YOU (plural) have spoken



nosotros HEMOS hablado de nuestras aficiones = we HAVE spoken about our hobbies
vosotros HABEIS = you (plural) HAVE
si no están obligados es bueno = if they are not obliged it is good
a veces TIENEN que hacerlo porque no tienen dinero = sometimes they HAVE to do 
it because they don't have money
porque no tienen educacion = because they don't have education
opinion = opinion
¿Que prefieres hacer? = What do you prefer to do?
estoy de acuerdo contigo = I agree with you
contigo = with you = with you
prefiero estar al aire libre los fines de semana = I prefer to be outdoors on 
weekends
me parece bueno estar afuera y no en casa = I think it's good to be outside and 
not at home
me parece bonita = I think it's pretty
me gusta hacer mucho deporte = I like to do a lot of sports
en Irlanda llueve mucho y en verano llueve menos = in Ireland it rains a lot and
in summer it rains less
me parece muy relajante = I find it very relaxing
depende del tiempo = it depends on the weather
si hace calor es muy bonito = if it's hot it's very beautiful
pero si esta nublado o llueve es muy difícil caminar o disfrutar afuera = but if
it's cloudy or rains it's very difficult to walk or enjoy outside
si está lloviendo = if it's raining
si está lloviendo = if it´s raining = if it's raining = if it's raining
me parece muy rico = I find it very tasty
me gusta el queso y la carne = I like cheese and meat
me gustan los frijoles con tortillas = I like beans with tortillas
ME PARECE muy rico (yummy) = I find it very tasty (yummy)
hay una comida española aquí en Tenerife = there is a Spanish food here in 
Tenerife
he probado por primera vez : el arroz con leche = I have tried for the first 
time: rice pudding
(rice pudding) = (rice pudding)
me parece bueno para desayunar = I think it's good for breakfast
prefieres solo o con amigos? = do you prefer alone or with friends?
me gusta viajar solo porque me gustan CONOCER a gente = I like to travel alone 
because I like to MEET people
CONOCER = to meet = to meet
CONOCER gente = to MEET people
creo que es mas fácil solo = I think it's easier alone
nunca he viajado solo = I have never traveled alone
creo que no me gustaría viajar sola = I don't think I would like to travel alone
prefiero viajar con mi familia = I prefer to travel with my family
y difrutar de la compañía de la gente = and enjoy people's company
no soy una persona solitaria = I am not a solitary person
yo viajo sola porque no tengo amigos = I travel alone because I don't have 
friends
trabajo todo el tiempo! = I work all the time!
me parece bueno porque es bueno para la salud = I think it's good because it's 
good for your health
es muy rica = it's very tasty
la comida como la pasta no es difícil de preparar en casa = food like pasta is 
not difficult to prepare at home



a que hora OS gusta...? = what time do YOU (plural informal) like...?
a que hora OS gusta.... ? = what time do YOU (plural informal) like.... ?
a que hora OS gusta cenar? = what time do YOU (plural informal) like to have 
dinner?
CENAR= to have dinner = TO DINE = to have dinner
a que hora os gusta cenar? = what time do you (plural informal) like to have 
dinner?
prefiero cenar un poco temprano (early) = I prefer to have dinner a bit early 
(early)
porque mi digestion = because my digestion
porque mi digestion es lenta = because my digestion is slow
cuando he vivido en Sevilla ME PARECE muy difícil cenar temprano = when I lived 
in Seville I found it very difficult to have dinner early
en mi opinion todos los españoles cenan muy tarde = in my opinion all Spaniards 
have dinner very late
desde las 9 o 10 o 11 = from 9 or 10 or 11
esto es muy difícil para mi = this is very difficult for me
es una cultura muy diferente de Irlanda y del norte de Europa = it's a very 
different culture from Ireland and Northern Europe
pero mi hora favorita para cenar es las 6 o 7 de la noche = but my favorite time
for dinner is 6 or 7 at night
y tu , [name], que piensas? = and you, [name], what do you think?
normalmente, porque en el hospital hay comida a las 11 o 12 = normally, because 
in the hospital there is food at 11 or 12
a la 1 o las 2 del mediodía normalmente = at 1 or 2 in the afternoon normally
CENO = I DINE
COMO en el hospital = I EAT in the hospital
COMO = I have lunch = I EAT = I have lunch
a que hora CENAS? = what time do you DINE?
CENAR= to have dinner = TO DINE = to have dinner
CENAR = to have dinner = TO DINE = to have dinner
COMER =to have lunch = TO EAT = to have lunch
COMO = I have lunch = I EAT = I have lunch
CENO = I have dinner = I DINE = I have dinner
después de mi trabajo ceno pero poco = after my work I have dinner but little
estoy de acuerdo CONTIGO = I agree WITH YOU
pienso lo mismo = I think the same
ME PARECE..... = IT SEEMS TO ME.....
ME PARECE un horror = I find it horrifying
ME PARECE una maravilla = I find it wonderful
ME PARECE genial = I find it great
ME PARECE un rollo = I find it a pain


